
P. 0. Drawer M 
Artesia, New Mexico 
•. June 6, 1963 

New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission 1\ u 

P. 0. Box 871 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 

Attn: Mr. A. L. Porter 

Gentlemen: 

I hereby request permission to commingle the o i l from 
the following two small wells: 

State B-l Unit M Section 36-TI7S-R27E, Empire Pool, Eddy County 
Bedingfield-State 3 Unit M Section 3O 7T17S-R27E7 Red Lake Pool 

Production f o r the f i r s t 3 months of 1963 from these wells was as 
follows: 

r Jan Feb Mar 
State B-l 1 12 14 (Yates-Seven Rivers) 
Bedingfield-State 3 55 46 24 )Grayburg-S.A.) 

I desire to produce both of these wells into one 100 
barrel tank with a flow l i n e from each well. I f I am not allowed 
to commingle or i f provisions f o r commingling are too expensive 
i t w i l l be necessary to abandon the State B-l. 

These wells can be tested by producing only one well at 
a time. They are on the same lease - same f o r t y acres. I am the 
only interest owner i n the State B-l, and the other small interest 
owners i n the Bedingfield-State 3 are more than w i l l i n g f o r t h i s 
arrangement to be made. 

Yours very t r u l y , 

- / / " / / 

J. E. Bedingfleld 
JEB:j d 

OC o- C The No. 6-M well i s a new well 
which makes approximately 20 
barrels per day, or expect to get 

. „i 20 barrels. I t i s now i n the 
process of completing and s t i l l 
recovering load o i l . 



BOX Mr Drawer H PHONE SH 6-4016 

J. E. .BEDINGFIELD 
Oil Operator and Producer 

A R T E S I A , N E W M E X I C O 

June- 13, 1963 

Oil Conservation Cemmissien 
Box 871 
Santa Fe, New Mexie© 

Attentien: Daniel S. Nutter, Chief Engineer 

Dear Mr. Nutter: 

In answer to your letter ef June loth, 1963, regarding my 
letter of June 6, 1963 in regard to comingling the o i l from my 
State B 1 and Bedingfield State Ne. 3 both lecated in Stii SW£ 
Sec. 36. T. 17-S. R. 27-E. Eddy County, New Mexice. 

I gather from your lette r that I would have te get consent 
of royalty owners, which I believe would be the State of New Mexice. 
As I have no ether royalty owners. I do have associates that own 
an interest in the Bed. State No. 3 well. However, I have consulted 
them regarding the commingling, etc, and as I own a l l ether interest, 
working interest, in B 1, there could be no objection from my intrest 
owners to commingling of two wells. 

My number State B 1 only makes a few barrels a month, there­
fore I could hardly afford to buy a tank, etc to produce this one 
well. Therefore, I would rather commingle the 2 wells and give my 
interest owners in No. 3 equal percentage in B 1 preduction. 

Hoping that this w i l l meet with your approval, and I assure you 
there is no obiection to this deal from my interest associates, and 
as the state is the only Royalty owner, I horse this w i l l answer satis­
factorily your letter of June 10, 1963 in regarding to commingling 
of No. B 1 and No. 3 State wells. 

On my Hastie ©ff-lease storage, I am at present waiting for 
approval from the U.S. G.S. Office and w i l l write you regarding i t 
at ny earliest convenience. 

I f there is any other information, that I can furnish, or help 
in any way, I w i l l be glad to do so. 

JEB/abs 



JUBB 1$, lit?-

Mr, J . l . l * i ias* i *X4 

* * t — i e ( I P * Mwticc 

I t ; lee—ft s*t»t««i— to ccawi—le ^rerfwitice i t o 
t— — * » «Ki ir« i—l aa4 1*4 &*«• ioe l , gK-ftt-
fee. H , tfc t . Kg*. 2?£t I««> €—aty, 

iiace tae IWVI w p i t itwim it*ti ar. m u r of 
tae * U I'll—on lit! fii Ccwl—ie» a«k*4 — te cheek the a«*e»-
•a ems a , f f t i t . Wt e ^ m thle stace awmetrtity tt CCHI—T 
*— we ieel t int ecewieflieft ?«* • * *» * l i t t l e , 

IH ebell m — i t tfcet yen tell** tae miee eet »y the 
r i e e l i i l n eat e i — tea4 «e » jpet ieeic retort. 

levy traly yeer», 

i, s. mmm mam 

IJtJHLC KAtfOBZ 
Oii aeri Cae 9*f*rtme*t 

eftVaWf* 

ect C u — r - t tee Ce—i—ies 

ftii eat 0— Aece—fttag Ceesacsiea 



: . 3 2 
A-M • *i , 'i'i '. 

. 1 • . : - v ' • i XS 

3 

1 


